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Department of Housing, Planning and Local Government
Marine Environment and Foreshore Section

Newtown Road

Wexford

Y35 AP90

Date: 24% August, 2018
Ref: Y17205/2/J0'B

RE: FORESHORE CONSENT FOR SURFACE WATER OUTFALL TO BALDOYLE ESTUARY
REF: FS006845

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Condition 4 of the Consent issued by the Minister for Housing, Planning and

Local Government on the 315t of July 2018, we hereby give notice that construction of the
stormwater outfall will commence on Monday the 10t of September 2018.

Yours Faithfully,

Jerome O’Brien
Managing Director
J.B. BARRY and PARTNERS LIMITED
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